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Healthy People. Healthy Communities.
September 20, 2021

Mr. Tony Hobson
New-Indy Catawba, LLC
5300 Cureton Ferry Road
PO Box 7

Catawba, SC 29704

RE: No. 1 and No. 2 Combination Boilers SO, Test Plan Submitted September 9, 2021

Dear Mr. Hobson:
The referenced site-specific test plan is approved by the Department contingent upon the following:

* Any deviations from the plan, without prior approval from the Department, may be cause for rejecting the
test results.

* Al testing, monitoring and QA/QC requirements specified in the applicable regulations, test methods,
revisions, and permit conditions are to be followed.

* New-Indy shall record, and report all required process and operating parameters. These parameters must
be recorded at least every 15 minutes during the testing. Recording these parameters is the responsibility
of the facility, not the contractor conducting the test, and failure to record these parameters may also be
cause for rejecting the test

The approval of this test plan should not be construed as acceptance of New-Indy’s premise for conducting this
additional testing. Further, the testing and resulting data will not be considered a replacement test and will not
supersede the data from the June 21-27, 2021, testing. Data from both tests will be evaluated independently and
utilized as the Department deems appropriate.

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to call me at (803) 898-2231 or contact me via e-mail at
justicje@dhec.sc.gov.

31 Health Manager
Source Evaluation Section
SCDHEC Bureau of Air Quality
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